ATTACHMENT A

QUESTIONS ON RFP # N00039-R-3169

1.  Re. H.7
Organizational Conflict of Interest.  Will winning this contract (Lot I or Lot II) preclude us or any of our subcontractors from competing for future work at either SPAWAR or SSC?
 

No.  In the context of this procurement, the purpose of the clause is (1) to require the awardee to obtain permission from owners of proprietary data to have access to that data to perform this contract, and (2) to prevent that awardee from using such proprietary data for any purpose other than performing this contract (e.g., proposing on any request for proposals or performing any other contract).  If the awardee can demonstrate to the satisfaction of a SPAWAR or SSC contracting officer responsible for awarding or administering any other SPAWAR or SSC contract that it has not used such proprietary data in an unauthorized manner to submit a proposal or perform on that other SPAWAR or SSC contract, then there should be a low probability of an organizational conflict of interest existing with respect to a future SPAWAR or SSC procurement.

2.  Re. L-8.6.8
Personnel Resumes.  Could work experience be substituted for the graduate degree requirement for the Program Manager? Experience seems to be more important to the job than additional classroom training.
 

See Section L-8.6.8.1, last sentence of first paragraph, “When an offeror intends to substitute additional experience in lieu of the stated desired education requirements, it is incumbent upon the offeror to justify such substitutions as beneficial to the Government in performing the tasks identified in the SOW(s)”.  
3.  Paragraph L-8.6.8.1 states the key personnel for Lot I are, Program Manager, Senior Contract Specialist, and Contract Specialist, yet there is an asterisk next to the Project Leader indicating that this also is a key position.  Is the Project Leader to be considered as a key position therefore requiring a resume?
 

Yes.
4.  Could work experience be substituted for the four-year degree requirement for the Travel Technician?  Experience in the Joint Federal Travel Regulations and DFAS seems to be much more important for a Travel Technician position than formal classroom training.
 

See answer number 2.

5.  Lot two lists about 12,480 hours of which only 3 FTEs appear to be planned for funding upon contract start up.  The rest are double asterisked indicating that the work would be forthcoming.  Should this extra work be listed as an option similar to the NMCI work?  When will it be funded?  How will the contractor be expected to hold on to the people proposed awaiting work, which is not scheduled with a firm start up date?

L-8.6.8.1 only cites key personnel for LOT II as Travel Technician, Payroll Technician and Funds Technician.  Two more technicians (identified in double asterisks)  are not required at contract award, but may be required by the issuance of future TDLs.  The successful contractor would be responsible for providing qualified personnel at that time.

6.  DD-250 is listed as required for each invoice, which is unusual for CPFF services work.  Will the government consider DD-250 with the final invoice?

See amendment 1
7.  In Lot I there are about 1000 hours of a Program Manager.  Lot II appears not to have a PM.  Does the government intend that the PM for Lot I will be the PM for Lot II?  Is it intended that no direct time be bid for management of Lot II?  The PM is listed as an important presentation speaker, yet there is no PM for Lot II.  Who should take the presentation lead?

The RFP is correct, there is no requirement for a PM for LOT II.  The presentation lead should be one of the three proposed key positions for LOT II.

8.  The education and experience combination for most of the labor categories seem excessive.  Are the education requirements erroneously overstated or the statement of work for the potential resumes understated?  Specific conflicts appear to occur in the following labor categories:

LOT I:

Contract Specialist:  Indicates a Bachelor's Degree with three year's experience.  Most contract specialist positions do not require this level of education.  We are concerned that if an educated employee is underutilized the position may experience undue turnover.

LOT II:

Travel Technician:  Requires four-year college degree.  The work effort does not seem to support this level of education.

Funds Technician:  Requires four-year college degree.  The work effort does not seem to support this level of education.


General Observation:  Each of the LOT II labor categories appear to be in diverse areas in which supervision by managers in their parent company will be required.  As this solicitation appears to be non-personal services, does the government plan to include hours for Project Management in this LOT?

See Amendment 1 and Section L-8.6.8.1, first sentence of the first paragraph, “…the desired qualifications identified below.”  No PM is required for LOT II, therefore no hours are specified. 
9.  The labor category titles appear to be subject to the Service Contract Act of 1965.  Will an AWD be issued for this procurement, or is this solicitation exempt from the Act?

The services to be provided are considered professional in nature and the Service Contract Act is not considered applicable

10.  We understand that proposing a distribution of labor hours for each sample task helps demonstrate an offeror’s technical understanding of that particular sample task, and we are prepared to do so.  However, we are not privy to the Government’s planning requirements for the total procurement, and cannot accurately distribute labor hours across the various labor categories for the total of all anticipated Government tasking.  Since such a labor distribution could have a significant impact on the cost proposal, does the government plan to issue a level of effort by labor category for each Lot?

See Amendment 1.

11.  The Project Leader category is implied to be key by the asterisk on page 50.  However the Project Leader is not shown as “key” on page 16. Please clarify.

Project Leader is considered to be a key personnel.  See Amendment 1.

12.  It is assumed that all personnel in Lot I are to be costed at contractor site rates and that all personnel in Lot II should be coasted (spelling) at a lower Government site rate.  Is that correct?

The majority of work performed under LOT I is at the Government’s facility and all of work performed under LOT II is at the Government facility.  For LOT I, under the current contract there is space available for seven (7) contractor support personnel, but this does not dictate a specified number.  The offeror(s) should prepare their cost proposals accordingly and provide a rationale for their proposed number of personnel on Government facility versus off-site.  

13.  SPAWAR personnel work with AWS schedule.  Will contractor personnel be required to work a similar schedule?

See Section C.3 “Workweek”.

14.  Regarding overtime compensation noted on pages 9, 11 and 39, which personnel will not be required to work overtime?

There is no anticipated requirement for overtime.  

15.  Please specify security clearance requirements for Lot 1 and 2 personnel.

There are no security clearance requirements specified in the RFP. 

16.  Section H – Page 15 requests to provide 3 key personnel for Lot 1.  On page 49 – L-8.6.8.1 requests 4 key personnel for Lot 1.  Please clarify.

See answer to question #8.

17.  L-8.6.8.1 Page 50 Funds Technician - Lot 2 requests 2 resumes even though there is no immediate requirement and these are not key personnel.  Is this correct?  Are these two required positions? 


See Amendment 1.
18.  Does the SOW on pages 57-64 represent actual work to be accomplished at the contract award?  How many positions are expected to be immediately funded with each Lot?

The RFP is correct.

19.  Paragraph L.8.6.4 (8) talks about international travel and overseas relocation as a requirement of the management plan. Was this included in error?

See Amendment 1.

20.  Do paragraphs L. 8.6.2—8.6.5 talk to the required content of the briefing slides required as part of the technical proposal called out in L. 8.6.1?  Are the sample tasks to be prepared in addition to the slides or as part of the slide presentation?

See L-8.3.6.  The sample tasks are to be prepared as part of the slide presentation, see L-8.3.6.

21.  Re: L-8.6.4 (12) Why is it necessary to describe the facilities to be used to perform the required tasks?

This will help us to determine whether or not the proposed local site’s building and type of equipment, i.e. computers, copiers, printer, etc., will accommodate SPAWAR’s requirements under LOT I.

22.  Re: L-8.6.7.1  Is DoD experience required?

Past performance is a required evaluation factor.

23.  Paragraph 2.0 of the Lot ll SOW lists the following applicable documents:


a.  SPAWAR Instructions 12600.1B, "Attendance, Leave and Timekeeping for Civilian Employees"


b.  SPAWAR Instructions 4651.3I, "Travel Policy Procedures" 
c.  SPAWAR Instructions 12570.2A, "Long-Term Travel"


d.  SPAWAR Travel Standard Operating Procedure


e.  SPAWAR Travel Management Routing Procedure


f.  EAGLS A/OPC Users Guide 

Since these items are not listed in the GSA Index of Federal Specifications, Standards and Commercial Item Descriptions or DoDISS, will the Government furnish these documents or promulgate specific instructions for obtaining or examining such documents, in accordance with  the requirements of FARS 11.201 -- Identification and Availability of Specifications sub-paragraph (b).

All these applicable documents can be accessed via the web under the following sites:

http://skc.spawar.navy.mil under notices and instructions,

http://www.gcsuthd.nationsbank.com
24.  Paragraph 4.1 of the Lot l SOW refers to Application Extender (AE), an electronic archiving application, which will be provided as Government Furnished "Equipment" (Government Furnished Information?).  Application Extender was developed by OTG.  Is this a proprietary system?  Will documentation be provided with this system?  If so, shouldn't this documentation be considered to be an applicable document?  If so will the Government furnish these documents or promulgate specific instructions for obtaining or examining such documents, in accordance with  the requirements of FARS 11.201 -- Identification and Availability of Specifications sub-paragraph (b).

AE is a commercial software program, that SPAWAR has purchased licenses to access the software.  The instructional manual can be accessed at www.otg.com/Ver3x/prod_info3x_app_ext.html.

25. Paragraph 9.1.1 of the Lot l SOW refers to unspecified Government GFI.  Shouldn't this GFI be considered to be applicable documents?  Again will the Government furnish this GFI or promulgate specific instructions for obtaining or examining such GFI, in accordance with  the requirements of FARS 11.201 -- Identification and Availability of Specifications sub-paragraph (b).

The solicitation is clear on this issue.

26.  Paragraph l-8.3.6(a) outlines the structure of the briefing slides and L-8.36(a)4 specifies sample task responses as part of the overall slide presentation  The note at the end of paragraph L-8.3.8, however , says " *Note:  All material in excess of the page limits will neither be read nor evaluated.  The responses to the Sample Tasks, which are required to be provided with the offeror's proposal, are not included in the 30 page limitation."  

The sample task responses are exempt from the 30-slide limitation.  However, the sample task responses are part of the 3 hour slide presentation.

27.  Is the offeror required to complete any part of Attachment 5 Performance Information) and submit it as part of our proposal?

See L-8.6.7.1, Past Performance is one of the required factors.
28.  Section B – Supplies or Services.  All CLINS.  Are the quantities of Staff Hours maximum or minimum Government level of effort requirements?
Neither.  The hours in section B are SPAWARs known requirement and the Government intends to purchase those hours.
29.  Section L – Instructions to Offerors.  L-8.3.11.  Are the cover sheet, table of contents, compliance matrix and glossary included in the 30-page limit?
No.
30.  L-8.1.1.  It states: “Any savings (administrative or otherwise) associated with performance of more than one LOT should be specifically identified in accordance with Section L-8.7, for cost realism, within the offeror’s cost proposal.”    Additionally, L-8.3.8 states: “ Each volume shall be separate and complete in itself so evaluation of one may be accomplished independently of, and concurrent with, evaluation of the other.”  If providing offers to both, LOTS-I & II, will there only be one (1) oral presentation or two (2) separate ones?  If providing offers to both LOTS, can oral presentations for both occur in one session?  If so, will the maximum allotment of time be doubled?

Two separate presentations.  SPAWAR would consider having presentations for both LOTs during the same day.  Therefore, the maximum time would be the same, as stated in the RFP:  3 hours for LOT I and 3 hours for LOT II.
31.  L-8.3, L-8.4 & L-8.7.  Can any reference(s) be made to (or discussions held of) the Cost Proposal during the Oral Presentation?

Yes, but within the 3 hour limit.
32. Was or is the work outlined in the SOW performed by a contractor? If so, what is the name of the incumbent contractor and what was the dollar amount of such contracts?

The incumbent for LOT I is Brace Management Group, $2.9M; incumbents for LOT II are Ocean Systems Engineering Corp (OSEC), $97.1K and SYNCROTECH, $43.6K.

33.  Please explain how the 25-mile distance from the SPAWAR location is defined; i.e., is  a location within the 25-mile radius acceptable, or must the location be 25 direct miles from the  SPAWAR location?

For LOT I, it is required that contractor’s facility is located within a 25 mile radius of SPAWAR.

34.  Is one Program Manager for both LOTs acceptable? 

Program Manager is not required for LOT II.

35.  Our company has an established cost accounting system, which was audited 4 years ago by DCAA ; however, it has not been approved by DCMA. Would our proposal be eliminated from consideration for this reason or is a satisfactory DCAA audit acceptable?

Your proposal would not be eliminated for this reason alone.

36.  What is the maximum number of contracts that SPAWAR anticipates awarding?

Two (2) contracts.

37.  If two or more contracts are awarded, what would be the basis (contractor selection methodology) that SPAWAR would use to select either contractor for subsequent Technical Direction taskings?

TDLs will be issued to the contractor in accordance with the work required.

38.  Is there an Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity feature to the RFP?

No.
39.  Reference RFP Clause H.3; because use of extremely large numbers of ACRNS would have a proportionate impact on contractor record keeping, what is the estimated number of different ACRNS that may be found under each item number?

Historically, one ACRN per year, per LOT.

40.  Please identify all of the possible on-site work locations associated with this RFP?  Is overseas on-site support anticipated?  Will other Naval Installations have Technical Direction tasking authority?

The only possible Government on-site work location is at SPAWAR Old Town Campus.

41.  Reference RFP Clause H.2, Technical Direction: Per the referenced clause, it appears as if the Navy will unilaterally select the individual task level of effort (e.g., labor category mix, ODCs, travel)?  Will there be any opportunity for the successful contractor and the Navy to discuss draft or anticipated Technical Direction requirements before they are finalized?  I can anticipate a scenario where lack of an integrated (contractor and Navy) review of draft Technical Direction taskings could result in protracted negotiations and slow our ability to bring our services to the Client.

Clause H.2 is clear as stated.

42.  Would it be possible for the Navy to provide the number of contracts that fall within each dollar and contract type parameter shown in the table below?  Such information would be helpful in identifying contractor direct labor mix and the expertise necessary to meet the RFP requirements.  

This information is not available nor considered necessary for submission of proposal.

43.  Reference SOW, paragraph 9.0, GFM/GFE; Will the Navy be providing contractor personnel with formal or informal training of any kind related to the SOW requirements to interface and or support unique Naval systems and databases such as STARS, AE, SPAWAR contract database, JEDA, SPS and PMRS?  Or will the contractor be solely responsible for providing direct labor that can interface, operate and support such unique systems and databases?

It is not the Government’s intent to provide training to contractor personnel.  The SOW is clear relative to the performance requirements.
